FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R{)-3
WASHINGTOM, DLE. AN

Augnst 28, 1997

Harms N. Miller, Treasurer

Information Technology Association of
America’s *Net” Political Action Comumittee
1616 N. Fort Myer Drive, Suite 1300
Adlington, VA 22209

Identification Mumber: CO03174456

Reference: July Quarterly (4/23/96-6/30/96), October Quarterly (7/1/96-9/30/96), 30_
Day Post-General (10/1/66-11/25/96) and Year End (11/26/96-12/31/96)

REeports
Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter iz to iInform you that as of August 27, 1997, the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated August 6, 1957.
These notices regquest information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
elecion campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen {15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or fegal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Andrea S.
Wilkens on aur toll-free number (800 424-9530 or our local number (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,
oA DA —
John I». Gibsom

Assizstant Staff Director
Reports Anelysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ)-2
WASHINGTON, O.C. Jub3

AlG - & ey

Information Technology Association

of America’s “Met™ Political Action Commities
1616 M. Fort Myer Drive, Suite 1300
Atlington, VA 22209

Identification Number: CO03]17446
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/96-11/23/96)
Dear hr. Miller:

This letter is prompted by the Commuission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced ahove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contaited
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Please provide the totals for Lines 20 and 31, Columns A and B of the

Detailed Summary Page. MNote that changes in your figures may affect your
Column B totals on this teport and/or on subsequent reports.

A written response or an zmendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problemis} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (1.3} days
of the date of this letter, If you nesd assistance, please feel free to contact me an our
toll-free number, (B00) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 212-3580,

Sincerely,

(Drdnso. Wilkers
Andrea Wilkens

Reports Analyst
2656 Reports Analysis Division



